To

Government of Manipur
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
Climate Change & FCA

Sanjenthong, Imphal V"L.

No. 7/292/2021/Forests: \ 2y Imphal, the /&) April, 2022

The Additional Chief Secretary (For & Envt.)
Govt. of Manipur

Subject: Proposal for diversion of 72.23 ha of Forest Land for construction of two-lane
with paved shoulder of Mandeu-Jiri River section (Package — 6) from Km 80.630
to Km 96.870 of Tamenglong-Mahur road in the State of Manipur on EPC mode
by NHIDCL. Submission of additional information — reg.

Sir,

With reference to letter no. F.No.3-MN C 060/2021-SHI/2223-24 dated 16% December,
2021 from IRO MoEF & CC, Shillong (Copy enclosed) on the subject cited above, I am to
submit the additional information sought by IRO Shillong for further necessary action.

Sk.No. Additional Information Remarks
1 Exact number of trees to be felled with scientific names. Annexure-1
2 Un_dertaking from the User Agency for additional NPV, if any. | Annexure-II
3 Comments from CWL as proposed area for diversion falls | Annexure-HI
under ESZ of Jiri Makru WLS.
4 Length of existing road. Annexure-1V
5 Proposed two-lane of Mandeu-Jiri River Section is from Km | Annexure-V
80.630 to Km 96.870; What is the status of up-gradation prior
to and after Km 80.630 to Km 96.870.

Enclosed: As Above.

Copy to:

Yours faithfully,

\\-Q% v

(Dr. Aditya Kumar Jpshi)
Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF
Government of Manipur

1. The General Manager (P), NHIDCL, PMU-Tamenglong.



